

## RECREATION COMMITTEE

### MEETING MINUTES

October 20th, 2022 5:30 P.M., Park View Room

Present: Ms. Katy Cornell, Ms. Stacy Barry-Coffey, Dr. Susan Retzack, Ms. Allison Kelly, Mr. Wes Parkin

Also Present: Mr. Jonathan Clemins, Recreation Manager

1.) Call meeting to order

Trustee & Chairperson Katy Cornell called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2.) Review and act on minutes dated September 15th 2022

Ms. Cornell asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Parkin motioned to approve the minutes and Ms. Barry-Coffey seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

3.) Fall Program Update

Mr. Clemins explained that all classes were running smoothly and we had addition of an Aerobics class this fall. Ms. Barry-Coffey asked if the Treetop Explores climb ran this fall. Mr. Clemins said that they did not get enough registration so the climb was cancelled. Ms. Barry-Coffey suggested that school year climbs be scheduled on days that kids had off of school.

4.) Splash Pad Update

Mr. Clemins said that the Village had hired a leak detector to inspect the splash pad and found two leaks. One was just outside of the splash pad dome pack and the other was near the main drain in the splash pad. DPW was able to fix the leak just outside the splash pad dome pack but are still waiting on the report from American leak detection before they address the leak near the main drain in the splash pad. Dr. Retzack asked if this would still be under warranty. Mr. Clemins explained that he thought coverage expired after one year.

5.) Discussion & Possible Action on Additional Park Bench Locations

Mr. Clemins told the committee that he had received multiple requests to buy park benches in the park but was unsure on how to proceed since all available bench locations were filled. Dr. Retzack said that she felt that there were already too many park benches. Ms. Kelly asked if there were other things that the park could use. Ms. Cornell mentioned more trash cans around the pavilion and picnic areas. Ms. Barry-Coffey mentioned we could use more picnic tables or we could offer tree plaques and playground plaques as well. Mr. Parkin suggested the Riverwalk near DPW could future bench sites. Ms. Cornell agreed this is something to discuss over the winter.

6.) Old Business

Dr. Retzack asked about the last time the basketball courts were resurfaced. Mr. Clemins found an invoice for 2008. Dr. Retzack thought it was probably the last time it was resurfaced. Mr. Clemins mentioned that the court would have to be resurfaced for safety reasons. Mr. Parkin agreed and that an estimate of resurfacing should be done. Ms. Barry-Coffey asked about the Open Space Park Plan. Mr. Clemins said he put it in his notes for the next Recreation Manager to carry on and to talk with local colleges to get an intern to help with this project since most require a project with their internship.

7.) New Business

Ms. Barry-Coffey asked about the Third Space beer garden to which Mr. Clemins said he had received the amount the Village would be receiving from Third Space and just was waiting on how much to charge for reseeding from DPW to complete the invoice. Ms. Kelly suggested that we get a review of the summer numbers earlier than the following year going forward.

8.) Adjourn

Ms. Kelly motioned to adjourn and Mr. Parkin seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:30 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jon Clemins, Recreation Manager

DRAFT